From:

To:

CcC;

Sent: 473072021 9:54:57 AM

Subject: FW. 2021 System Hardening Daily Summary (Updated 04-29-21).xlsm
Attachments: 2021 system Hardening Daily Summary (Updated 04-29-21).xlsm

Let's make sure we crystal clear on what is CORE vs. ADD to this plan !

Priority should align with he risk model and the goal of trying to bring some of the old projects bcz of work
readiness. and available resources for the past 4 months, since the scope is changing on these miles, they do
not align with the risk model and the resources are working on the new the priority miles for this year and
estimating resources. needs to work on the 2022 priority miles, we will need to PAUSE on additional miles from
the past risk model that are not work ready |

From;
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 9:21 AM
To:
Ce;
Subject: 2021 System Hardening Daily Summary (Updated 04-29-21).xism

Here is the most recent update, | will get you the specific breakout for projects brought back into the 2021 plan
by COB Tuesday via the PSS team feedback. The lag between that committee and us has been an issue we are
working on closing now.

Sincerely,

PMP, SCPM
Director, Portfolio & Project management
Pacific Gas and Electric Co.

Cellular:

"It is amazing what you can accomplish
If vou do not care who gets the credit”
Harry 8. Truman
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